Town of Farmington Plan Commission Agenda
Wednesday, November 5, 2025, at 9:00am
E913 Prairie View Ln
www.farmingtonwaup.gov

Call to Order

Open Meeting Statement: This meeting and all meetings of this Town Plan Commission
are open to the public. Proper notice has been posted and given to the press, in
accordance with Wisconsin Statutes, so the citizens may be aware of the time, place, and
agenda of this meeting.

Roll Call

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes from October 1, 2025, Plan Commission Meeting

New Business:

1. Review and approve Comprehensive Plan Amendment for parcel #05-21-11-1
(E1255 Cobbtown Rd), owned by Russell & Lynn Morey, to remove the property from
the Farmland Preservation Area, for the purpose of splitting the parcel. (Note: This
amendment is requested in conjunction with a Zone Map Amendment for the same
property).

a. Public input on the Comprehensive Plan Amendment:

2. Review and approve Resolution No. 11/05/25(2025) Approving an Amendment to
the Comprehensive Plan for the Town of Farmington.

3. Review and approve Zone Map Amendment for parcel #05-21-11-1 (E1255
Cobbtown Rd), owned by Russell & Lynn Morey, to amend from Agriculture
Retention (AR) to Agriculture and Woodland Transition (AWT). (Note: Only if the
Comprehensive Plan Amendment and Resolution are approved).

a. Publicinput on the Zone Map Amendment:

4. Review and approve Conditional Use Permit for parcel #05-23-32-1 (E1747
Riverbend Ln), owned by Seth and Taralea Hollman, for the purpose of establishing
a “Contractor Shop” for their lawncare, mowing, and landscaping business.

a. Public Input on the Conditional Use Permit:

5. New Business from the Floor.

Adjournment

Posted October 24, 2025, at Farmington Town Hall
& Website www.farmingtonwaup.gov
Publish 10-30-2025

The Plan Commission may conduct a roll call vote, a voice vote or otherwise decide to approve, reject,
table or modify any item on this agenda.
If special accommodations are necessary, please contact the Town Clerk at 715-258-2779 to make
arrangements 24 hours prior to the meeting.


http://www.farmingtonwaup.gov/
http://www.farmingtonwaup.gov/

Farmington Plan Commission Minutes
Wednesday, October 15, 2025, at 9:00am
E913 Prairie View Ln
www.farmingtonwaup.gov

Call to Order: Meeting was called to order at 9:00am. Plan Commission Chair Robert
Karpinski presided. The opening statement was given. Notices were properly published
and posted.

Appointment of Member to Record and Maintain Meeting Minutes: Appointment of
Richard Kasza (Vice Chair) to maintain meeting minutes in the Clerks absence. No
objections.

Open Meeting Statement: This meeting and all meetings of this Town Plan Commission
are open to the public. Proper notice has been posted and givento.the press, in
accordance with Wisconsin Statutes, so the citizens may.be aware of the time, place, and
agenda of this meeting.

Roll Call: Robert Karpinski, Chair; Richard Kasza; Vice Chair; Craig Nelson, Town Board;
Thomas Hanson, Commission Member; Steve Rawson,”Commission Member; Dennis
Trinrud, Commission Member; Alison'Dunham, Commission Member. Anjela Hamm,
Commission Secretary was absent.

Approve Agenda: A motion by.Thomas Hanson, seconded by Alison Dunham, to approve
the agenda. Motion_ carried unanimously by a voice vote.

Approve Minutes of July 2nd,2025, Plan Commission Meeting: A motion by Alison
Dunham, seconded by Craig Nelson, to approve the minutes of July 2nd, 2025, Plan
Commission Meeting. Motion carried unanimously by a voice vote.

Public Input: None.

New Business:

1. Discussion on solar panels within the Township and the Plan Commission’s
role in relation to them, including a review of ordinances from other counties
and current regulations on solar energy. Jason Snyder and Ryan Brown from
Waupaca County Planning and Zoning will be present to answer questions.
Jason and Ryan were in attendance and explained that Waupaca County has

regulations in place for solar energy systems. Small solar energy systems (typically

Page 10f3
Farmington Plan Commission Minutes
October 1%, 2025, at 9:00am


http://www.farmingtonwaup.gov/

residential) are permitted in most zoning districts. Large solar energy systems are
allowed as conditional uses in most zoning districts. The distinction between small
and large systems is based on square footage: systems over 1,400 square feet of
panels are considered large, under 1,400 square feet of panels are considered
small.

Large solar projects often involve extensive fields of panels. Once a solar energy
project reaches a certain size, the Public Service Commission (PSC) assumes
primary responsibility for permitting, with the County playing a supporting role and
coordinating with the developer agreements. Specifically, if a project exceeds 100
megawatts, the PSC steps in.

Discussion took place regarding Waupaca County’s proposed updates to its solar
energy ordinance and a review of Columbia County’s ordinance to identify potential
conditions that could be applied locally.

Questions were raised about the handling of decommissioned solar panels,
including who is responsible for cleanup once panels are no longer in use, and
concerns regarding the average lifespan of solar panels. Discussion on the
distinction between a residential system for personal use vs. a residential system
that feeds power back into the grid was, which is based on panel square footage.
While it can be difficult to determinewattage by visual inspection, square footage
provides a measurable standard. Concerns were also raised about future advances
in solar technology, where wattage may no longer correlate directly with panel size.

A possible decommissioning plan for solar panels was discussed. The County aims
to ensure that cleanup responsibilities are clearly defined before approval and
installation.

Jason and Ryan clarified the controls available to the County or Town if a resident
were to lease large areas for solar panel fields. They explained that the developer
agreements can include conditions set by the Town, such as road damage
responsibilities and specifications for fencing around the fields. Concerns regarding
wildlife impacts, the loss of farmland, and the potential for continued cattle grazing
on solar sites were discussed. It was noted that grazing could be feasible and
provide benefits to property owners.

Currently, solar energy projects are processed through the County as electrical

Page 2 0of 3
Farmington Plan Commission Minutes
October 1%, 2025, at 9:00am



building permits. The County does require Land Use Permits for freestanding solar
systems, while wall or roof mounted systems do not require a land use permit but
must be inspected. Only solar projects over 1,400 square feet require a conditional
use permit and are therefore reviewed by the Farmington Plan Commission.

2. New Business from the Floor. Steve Rawson brought up the possible rezoning
along County Highway A to Industrial at the County level. It was noted that this
rezoning has been postponed for further consideration.

Adjournment: A motion by Alison Dunham, seconded by Craig Nelson, to adjourn the
meeting. Motion carried unanimously by a voice vote.

Submitted by:
Anjela Hamm - Commission Secretary

Page 30f3
Farmington Plan Commission Minutes
October 1%, 2025, at 9:00am



SEP 23 2025
Waupaca County . Check# [ae

Comprehensive Plan Map Amendment Application

A Comprehensive Plan Map Amendment is a change or revision to a Preferred Land Use Map designation assigned to a
specific property (or properties). The applicant will be notified of the date and place of the meetings and the public
hearing for this proposed Amendment and it is strongly recommended that applicants and owners attend all meetings
and public hearings related to the amendment request.

Applicant Information

Last Name: /V]O ey First Name: RL(..;S e‘.,// Phone #: ?20"‘9\3 8"'1{ 7¢€}
Address: 825 AarsSten Drcy:_Horicon or  seeszp 53032
Email Address: V“MOP-QY 9\-_‘)7;\) L)l (73] (7@‘[4’)((! i« Co

Owner Information (if the Applicant is not the owner, provide letter of authorization from all

property owners)

[] check if information is the same as Applicant information

Last Name: First Name: Phone #:

Address: City: State & Zip:

Email Address:

Property Information (attach list if amending multiple parcels)

Check if part of a parcel [
Parcel Number: ©& - c?"{ - ll - [ Size of Parcel: Iﬂ. '73
Physical Address: E/Q 55" 6065 r&l/dl\j /Qc{

Location: (Gov. Lot or £ %,_ME% ), section L[ ,TAXN,R I( E, Town of f;’a_i”lfr\l V\,i":f-OL‘L

For Parcel and Zoning Maps go to: https://www.waupacacounty-wi.gov/departments/land information/maps and apps.ph

% r co
Current Preferred Land Use District: F:wm e Vlo! r117 €Se l"l/‘i'h"""' e

Describe existing use of property: A" é}, L F—c’ Ve S 7
Proposed Preferred Land Use District: Eémo ve Fm wh FPP
Describe proposed use of property: SP/ l' f— /O ) ope f’)l

%JW/ 77?0("31; Date: 5/9 & /'9‘025’_

Signature of Applicant
Page 1 of 1 (rev4/2024)



TOWN RECOMMENDATION FORM ~ SEP23i;

Waupaca County Comprehensive Plan Amendment Map Petition

THIS TOWN RECOMMENDATION FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE PLANNING & ZONING OFFICE WITH THE COMPREHENSIVE
PLAN MAP AMENDMENT APPLICATION. PLEASE NOTE THAT INCOMPLETE APPLICATIONS WILL NOT BE PROCESSED. PLEASE CONTACT
THE WAUPACA COUNTY PLANNING & ZONING OFFICE WITH ANY QUESTIONS AT 715-258-6255,

Petitioner Information

Owner: E-mail Address:

Last Name: Marf’y First Name: QL{SS e/l Phone #: ?ﬂc)‘” 228-/(78
Address: 815/(4 g Ten D City: /'(DVI cen State & Zip: LL}I S 9853
If you wish to appoint an agent to speak at the hearing, please complete the following:

Agent: E-mail Address:

Last Name: First Name: Phone #:

Address: City: State & Zip:

Property Information (attach list if multiple properties)

Check if part of a parcel [J

Parcel Number: 5 - 51{ - [f -/ Size of Parcel: '/é'lf(‘?)/q'fy(
Physical Address: __f= /2 85

Location: (Gov. Lot _ori%&% ), Section i, TAQN, R_LL_E, Town of _f=eck ity ngﬁoh}
Current Preferred Land Use District: _~ PP

Describe existing use of property: ‘Af > '/:@}“-eg 7

Proposed Preferred Land Use District: i?emoue. From FP/D

Describe Proposed Use of Property: "9',_0/(‘7"‘ /07"-

- THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS SHALL BE ANSWERED BY THE TOWNSHIP -

What are the existing use(s) of adjacent lands to this parcel and are they compatible?

ublicl.co.waupaca.wi.us/GlSviewer/index.html?confi zoning.xml

For Parcel Maps go to: http:

Page 1 of 2 (rev 4/2024)



SEP 23 202

Is the proposal consistent with the Preferred Land Use Map as found in the Town Comprehensive Plan? D Yes No
Explain:

Is the proposal consistent with the Town Goals, Objectives & Development Strategies as found in the Town
Comprehensive Plan? D Yes [_] No (Please give detailed information including page numbers from the comprehensive
plan supporting the recommendation) Explain:

Please attach any additional comments, minutes, or information further supporting the recommendation.

Town Planning Commission
] Recommend Approval [ ] Recommend Denial

Date:

Planning Commission Chairperson

Town Board
D Recommend Approval |:| Recommend Denial

Date:

Town Chairman

Date:

Town Clerk

Remit along with application to: Waupaca County Planning & Zoning — 811 Harding St., Waupaca WI 54981

Page 2 of 2 (rev a/2024)



s6uping )
speoy vodin/
‘RuLdi004 Lodiny -
uonewlou| puel Auno) esednepy 5108 > SuopE20T Poday Asepunog sased [~
. woune) 1eog - sy ENg RGN kg
€00 0 sssmvonnd g sassaippy
W81 seoyoyng TRV UONBARSAIG puBuRy
HE4 > seaNy paeIodicIun (gvan 810z} Buipiing - senpoes

INV 90:0€:01 ‘G202/EL/0L

suUMUORRS
Aep 1o 4By pEOY |

100 0

SEEST L e P e

NOILVAYISTHd ANVINYYL :3SN ANV d3HY3438d INIHHEND




sBuppng
D sunuonReg
orod Aep joubny peoy -
UKo podiny s £

uoneuuoju| pue Auno) esednepy I > ‘suoyeooT podiy fuspunog eared

. X WuNET 1608 - SRV AN [ S
S00 €00 0 ss0vaand g i

HEL $$00V g BalY UollieAEsdIg pueuue S
MBI > sEasy pejesodiooumn (¥van g10z) Buping - sanyoed

NV 2G-LE:0L ‘SZ0zg/EL/0L

€00 0 0

NOILVAHISTHd ANVTINYYL INOYH IAONTY :3SN ANV d3¥YI4THd A3S0d0oNd




Town of Farmington Plan Commission - Waupaca County
Resolution No. 11/05/25(2025)

Resolution Approving an Amendment to the
Comprehensive Plan for the Town of Farmington.

WHEREAS, the Town of Farmington pursuant to Sections 62.23, 61.35 and 60.22(3) of the
Wisconsin Statutes, has established a Planning Commission; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board adopted a Comprehensive Plan on August 7, 2007, following
extensive public participation; and

WHEREAS, Russell and Lynn Morey have submitted a request to change the Land Use
designation of parcel #05-21-11-1 (E1255 Cobbtown Rd) to remove the property from the
Farmland Preservation Area on the Preferred Land Use Map adopted as part of the
Comprehensive Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission finds that the Comprehensive Plan, with the
proposed amendment, contains all of the required elements specified in Section
66.1001(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes and that the Comprehensive Plan, with the proposed
amendment, is internally consistent; and

WHEREAS, the Town has duly noticed and held a public hearing on the proposed
amendment, following the procedures in Section 66.1001(4)(d) of the Wisconsin Statutes
and the public participation procedures for Comprehensive Plan Amendments adopted by
the Town Board.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that pursuant to Section 66.1001(4)(b) of the
Wisconsin Statutes, the Town of Farmington Planning Commission hereby approves the
attached amendment No. 1 to the Town of Farmington Comprehensive Plan.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Planning Commission does hereby recommend that
the Town Board enact an Ordinance adopting the Comprehensive Plan Amendment.

Adopted this 5" day of November 2025.

Ayes Noes Absent

Chair, Town Planning Commission
ATTEST:

Commission Secretary, Town of Farmington



SEP 23
Waupaca County Fee Check # DATZFUZS

Zoning Map Amendment Application

Note: In order to avoid any delays, please complete all parts of this application. Incomplete applications will not be processed.

Applicant Information (check the box for who will be appearing at the public hearing)

Owner: E-mail Address:
Last Name: /V/ or<y First Name: £ . s5Se/( Phone #: iﬂD«-——;,‘?ﬂH -Lf T8
Address: S’MKCU"}’T& N D City: /"/0 rico n State & Zip: (ML S36739
If you wish to appoint an agent to speak at the hearing, please complete the following:
[ ] Agent: E-mail Address:
Last Name: First Name: Phone #:
Address: City: State & Zip:

Property Information (attach list if multiple properties)

Check if part of a parcel [J
Parcel Number: QS - c?—[ - [ - [ Size of Parcel: /92; '78
Physical Address: (= /259 Co bh 7‘23’ “Nn R d

T
Location: (Gov. Lot or !::'ﬁ %,[QE% ), Section _2{ ,TGZQ_N, R H E, Town of Fzzﬂ"m (’ﬂ(}{#}‘D})

Current Zoning District: A- E Current Use and Improvements: fg;/[ 'l-'/;yh? 5‘/’

Map Amendment Information

Proposed Zoning District: &l& T

Proposed Use: (State exactly what use is intended for the property.)

All Town Overlays will be amended to the overlays of the proposed district unless noted otherwise.

Once the complete application has been received and processed by the Waupaca County Planning & Zoning Office, you will be
notified of the date and time of the hearing at the Waupaca County Courthouse. You or your agent are required to attend the
hearing.

Submittal of this application grants permission to allow free and unlimited access to the project site during normal working hours to
any Planning & Zoning Office representative acting in an official capacity. Property owner signature is required. You or your agent are

required to attend the hearing.
Property Owner Signature m// W/crf/%_ Date ?/;23/.,2 pfq\sd
Agent Signature: Date

page 1 of 1 Rev (04/2024)




DIAGRAM OF PLANS SEP 2.3 2025

Diagram of Plans: It is required that only one zone classification exist per tax parcel. A Certified Survey Map (CSM)
completed by a Registered Land Surveyor will be required for the creation of new parcels. If a CSM is required it must be
received with all applicable fees and approved by the Planning & Zoning Office prior to the public hearing in front of the
Planning & Zoning Committee. If the Zone Map Amendment is approved by the County Board the CSM will be recorded
thereafter as previously approved.

Remit to: Waupaca County Planning & Zoning Office — 811 Harding St, Waupaca WI| 54981 Rev {04/2024)



TOWN RECOMMENDATION FORM  SEP 23 25

For Waupaca County Zoning Map Amendment Petition

THIS TOWN RECOMMENDATION FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE PLANNING & ZONING OFFICE WITH THE REZONE APPLICATION
PACKET. PLEASE NOTE THAT INCOMPLETE APPLICATIONS WILL NOT BE PROCESSED. PLEASE CONTACT THE WAUPACA COUNTY
PLANNING & ZONING OFFICE WITH ANY QUESTIONS AT 715-258-6255.

Petitioner Information

Owner: E-mail Address:

Last Name: MO rey First Name: Au3.5e /. Phone #:  $40-228 ~/{ TE
Address: 6925 Kc{/‘:ﬁ"f{’ # __ City: /7’0)’(2 (%! State & Zip: w.f ST 03_:1
If you wish to appoint an agent to speak at the hearing, please complete the following:

Agent: E-mail Address:

Last Name: First Name: Phone #:

Address: City: State & Zip:

Property Information (attach list if multiple properties)

Check if part of a parcel []
Parcel Number: &5~ - 2f - J( - | Size of Parcel: _/ A, 78
Physical Address: _/= /2 55 Ceobhteow n R)Cl

Location: (Gov. Lot or {f %, NEv: ), Section 2l .71 22N, R[] E, Town of ﬁanl hg 7‘?3')”1
Current Zoning District: A’K: Current Use and Improvements: A’Gf, Yo Fa)"eg‘f‘ky

Zoning Information

Current Zoning District: (check) Proposed Zoning District: (check)
[] conservancy (CV) [] conservancy {CV)

[] public Recreation & Forestry (PURF)

[] private Recreation & Forestry (PVRF)
[] Agriculture Enterprise( AE)

E Agriculture Retention (AR)

] Agriculture & Woodland Transition (AWT)
[] Rural Residential (RR)

D Sewered Residential (SR)

[] planned Residential Development (PD)
[ Hamlet (H)

[:I Rural Commercial Neighborhood (RC-N)
] Rural Commercial General {(RC-G)

[] Rural Industrial General (RI-G)

[] Rural Industrial Intensive (RI-1)

[:l Public Recreation & Forestry (PURF)

[] Private Recreation & Forestry (PVRF)
[] Agriculture Enterprise( AE)

[] Agriculture Retention (AR)
&Agriculture & Woodland Transition (AWT)
[] Rural Residential (RR)

D Sewered Residential (SR}

[] planned Residential Development {PD)
[] Hamlet (H)

[] Rural commercial Neighborhood (RC-N)
|:| Rural Commercial General (RC-G)

|:| Rural Industrial General (RI-G})

(] Rural Industrial Intensive (RI-1)

All Town Overlays will be amended to the overlays of the proposed district unless noted otherwise.

For Parcel and Zoning Maps go to: https://www.waupacacounty-wi.gov/departments/land information/maps_and apps.php




SEP 2.3 2025

Page 1 of 2 Rev (01/2024)

- THE FOLLOWING QUESTION SHALL BE ANSWERED BY THE OWNER/AGENT -

What will be the proposed use(s) of the parcel if the rezoning is approved? 5‘?/[} F”!e-J‘(‘e’,/

- THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS SHALL BE ANSWERED BY THE TOWNSHIP -
What are the existing use(s) of adjacent lands to this parcel and are they compatible?

Is the proposal consistent with the Preferred Land Use Map as found in the Town Comprehensive Plan? [_] Yes [ ] No
Explain:

Is the proposal consistent with the Town Goals, Objectives & Development Strategies as found in the Town
Comprehensive Plan? [_] Yes [ ] No (Please give detailed information including page numbers from the Comprehensive
Plan supporting the recommendation) Explain:

Please attach any additional comments, minutes, or information further supporting the recommendation.

Town Planning Commission
DRecommend Approval |:| Recommend Denial

Date:

Planning Commission Chairperson

Town Board
[ JRecommend Approval [ ] Recommend Denial
Date:
Town Chairman
Date:

Town Clerk
Remit along with application to: Waupaca County Planning & Zoning — 811 Harding St., Waupaca WI 54981

Please Note: Pursuant to Section 14.06 of the Waupaca County Zoning Ordinance, the Town has 45 days to provide a
written recommendation on Rezonings and Conditional Use Permits to the Waupaca County Planning & Zoning Director.
If the Director has NOT received a written recommendation within 45 days, the County review process will continue
without Town feedback. page 2 of 2 Rev {04/2024)



guﬁn&a

L IV IiGNg ST R0ES fir
8l > “seary pareiodsoourun U USRS
uoneuuoul pue Auno?) esednepy {4y renuopsay reiny Aot 0 1By pooys
. . . {Ad) Ansao pue uoneas9Y SleAld Ry T
wy L0 S0'0 €00 0 (LaY) uomrsURL) PUBIPOTM PUE SIniNSHBY BRI e
L — __ L ) 4 |“ (1) uopuaiy aminouBy i
1w 900 €00 100 0 si0i07 buez (VAN 8102) Buppng - senioey
61821 WV 8%:%#G-0L "SZ0Z/SL/0l

(¥V) NOILNILIY FHNLTINDIEOV 1DIM1SIA ONINOZ LNIHHND



S50V AIqnd =]

81 1550Y dHiang e i

8L > ‘Seary paieodiooulun sunuoces

uopeuuou pue funod esednepy [ p— e o 1483 peoyy

wy 10 S0°0 €00 0 (i) 5004 PUS LONESL09% AU s hupunog Rosed —
L L L " ! L L : ] (10v) voursues) purtpooM pue aiminouby SIQUINN (9058
! ' ' ' ! ' ' . 1 (v vopuaey sumouby Y
w00 €00 100 0 1000 Buuoz (W¥ON 8102) Buiping - seunoes

61821

NV 6€:€2:LL "5202Z/EL/01

b e

LMV) NOILISNVHL ANVIAOOM ANV JANLINDIYOV LOIYLSIA ONINOZ d3ISOd0Yd



suodiaH

oe

ﬂ.—ﬁ.:nuodﬁg.__.(
uoneuuoju| pueT AunoD esednepy HOE SERIY (RINIEN BIEIS

NB1L - NZL e8I paneIodiosuun
wy vl L0 SE€0 0

SIeqUINK LOSIS
L s L s 1 s ) | UM UoNaS
I T T T T T el

w60 WL.O €20 0 meq Sd0TBUNZ @
182°9¢L WY 0%#:92:01 ‘S202/€L/0L

®

TS HIAs

R3] 5
1
|
|
I
|

o

NOLONINYVH -ad NMOLEg0D §6213 -ATHON V NNAT ® 3 113SSNY




¥]
Aemuny g younen jeog - SS90V AN =
wodiaH fioseeed SE803Y AiGnd B
Aemuny ssesy Bl SEF0Y NIGNd
sBuipyng M@l > seary paesodioouun

S1°0 200 0 speoy wodiy oun uondes _
swpdioo3 wodiny fuepunog ased
9% > suoneeo wodiny ssequin Pod
1’0 G00 0

WV LS€2:0L ‘S20z/EL/0L

uonewuoju] pue Aunoy esednepy

& b " e, R "

NOLONINYVH -ad NMOLg909 G521 3 ‘ATHOIN V NNAT 8 3 T13SSNY




Aemuny sseigy
%I > s8Ry poreodioouun

sbuiping [
N uoes
SpEOY Lodiy
uopeuuoju] pue Ajunog eoedne Ao oy _.M.cha_x _in“ =
. . : 9E > SUOMEs0T Wy e
wy 1o S00 €00 0 o ammtrnd
__’ T . __ . I L J_ sV Nnd gy ——
w900 €00 100 0

gL ‘wse0oy ayqng (EVOr 8102) Buping - senpey

61821

NV 85:8L:01 ‘S20e/EL/0L

)

NOLONINYVL ‘a4 NMOLE90D SSZ13 ‘ATHON V NNAT S 3 1T139SSNy



0CT 14 2005

Waupaca County  ree 800%  check# V700 [are

Conditional Use Permit Application

Certain uses are of such nature or their effects are so dependent upon specific circumstances as to make impractical the
determination in advance of where, when, or under what conditions they should be permitted. Conditional Uses are land uses listed
as such in each zoning district. They may be established only upon approval by the Planning & Zoning Committee. In order to avoid
any delays, please complete all parts of this application. Incomplete applications will not be processed.

Applicant Information (check the box for who will be appearing at the public hearing)

[>4 owner: E-mail Address: fé Tk /x o/l M\ g B ﬁ/‘*[\()é C v

Last Name: #0'” e AN First Name: f.é /'L-. Phone #: ‘? J0 —d Y6 ~ éépf)f
Address: Eu)o] L Loriv ﬂ/gjity: W pa (o State & Zip: W/l SL/ q 2 '

If you wish to appoint an agent to speak at the hearing, please complete the following:

[ ] Agent: E-mail Address:

Last Name: First Name: Phone #:

Address: City: State & Zip:

Property Information:
Parcel Number: 06 - ,Ab ST \ - Size of Parcel: \—]LDS

Physical Address: Q\NQ‘\‘ btﬂ& LAV'\L

Location: (Gov.Lot_— or NMA,SVJ ¥% ), Section A5 ,TAAN, R\ E, Town of FU\TM"’\Z(“Y‘
Current Zoning District: PTWT Current Use and Improvements: ,H(/ww + gkc LA

Proposed Project:

Conditional Use requested per Section lg, l ':\ Waupaca County Zoning Ordinance.

Proposed Use: (Include information from Page 2 for General/design and/or operational standards as it pertains to the specific

zoning districts standards.)

Lowncare //"\ow""a/Lamfjfféo‘p""wO /}L‘é'-’---fls

Once the complete application has been received and processed by the Waupaca County Planning & Zoning Office, you will be
notified of the date and time of the hearing at the Waupaca County Courthouse. You or your agent are required to attend the

hearing.

Submittal of this application grants permission to allow free and unlimited access to the project site during normal working hours to
any Planning & Zoning Office representative acting in an official capacity. Property owner signature is required. You or your agent are

required to attend the hearing”™ B %
Property Owner Signature rgjﬁ;\ [ e Date

Agent Signature: Date

page 1 of 1 (rev1/2024)



ZONING DISTRICT: AGRICULTURE & WOODLAND TRANSITION (AWT

10/21/2025, 10:44:24 AM

ShorelandZoning
C3 selback
- shoreland
Parcel Numbers
[ parcet Boundary
" Section Line
Zoning Code Labels
Zoning Colors.
Agriculture Retention (AR)
Agriculture and Woodland Transition (AWT)
1 Private Recreation and Foreslry (PVRF)

Unincorporated Areas: < 18K
Public Access: 18K

B public Access

Waupaca Counly Land Information




oy, R
e S vty
PRESEENG & mn-sevamng
pigel st
ks | i Ty
wedm W34 > AN PRSI
oty iy
uopeuuojuj pue Aunog esednepy B !s...us” =1 raA PR P
i
Wiy £ e
- B . il = | o
wy z'g 10 s0'0 0 i =
— s . L I . ; | iy werig TR
WzLo 90'0 €00 0

A0 [ LN G101 Garsend - s

Y €5:25°8 "'S20Z/7L/0)

6B 03 6

dey gepn SID0IY



uogewloju| pueT Aunod) esednepp
uy Z2'0

Aemuny sseigy
sbuiping ER AL > seary pejesodioauun
speoy uodiy our UoNRS
Sluudioo wodiry Asepunog 10aseg ]
L'0 S00 0 -
L T L L L __ 1 I ' “
wzio 00 €00 0
6vL Gl

SIDQUINN [S2iBg
U 100G + S5OV NANG =

pueriOus —
sse0ovaand g

weqes
|
WBL $S830Y MQNg

Buozpueraious

NV 6%:22:01 ‘G20z2/L2/0l

NT ANIGHIAIL L7213 'NVINTIOH NVILSYE VI TVHYL 8 NYINTIOH HL3S



ETH HOLLMAN & TARALEA BASTIAN HOLLMAN; E1747 RIVERBEND L

10/21/2025, 10:19:24 AM

1:3,089
002 004 0.07 mi

Facilities - Building (2018 LIDAR}
ShorelandZoning

0
m setback I
0

[ shoretand

T T I T T T |
0.03 0.06 0.12 km
Addresses
Parcel Numbers
[ parcet Boundary
[ Road Right of way
Section Line
Unincorporaled Areas: < 18K
Public Access: 18K
B public Access

Waupaca County Land Information

S public Access - Boat Launch
Airport Locations: < 36K



suodioH

SuoEI0 Loty

SNGE ‘seary [eniey 1S

HEL - NZZ STy paresodcaulun

wy gy S0 8¢€°0 0 ssoquN woos,
1 ourjuopeg

neq sdo burez @y

uofieuuoyu) pue Auno) esednepy

ce@Wne

L 1 L L i L !

T T T T T T T T

|

1

w60 S¥0 €20 0
LeL'6E:L WV G#:G2:01 ‘G20z/Le/0l

NTANIGHIAIG L7213 ‘NVINTIOH NVILSYE VITVHVYL ® NVINTIOH H13S



0CT 14 2995
TOWN RECOMMENDATION FORM

For Waupaca County Conditional Use Application

RETURN THIS FORM (COMPLETE TOP PORTION) WITH YOUR APPLICATION. INCOMPLETE APPLICATIONS WILL NOT BE PROCESSED.

Petitioner Information

Owner: E-mail Address: ﬁ%ﬁr gﬂgzg gq QZ Zm G & kgé pl, (€ v~

Last Name: H’o‘/’mu [ First Name: g? TL Phone #: ('?'ol O 3 LfO (_// ',p() {
Address: EJO/(:) Lo gin City: W~ Ue D0 (Y State & zip: "~ L §L{ G4l

If you wish to appoint an agent to speak at the hearing, please complete the following:

Agent: E-mail Address:

Last Name: First Name: Phone #:

Address: City: State & Zip:

Property Information

Parcel Number: 05 - 7’3 ’59‘ . B Size of Parcel: \’7 S aures

Physical Address: K{VUV \o—Uf"tLQ Lo

Location: (Gov.lot —_ orNN%,SW% ), Section ;.)3 T 22N, R A E, Town of Fﬂfﬂ\\“\%”t&o

Zoning Information

Current/Proposed Zoning District: (check)

[ ] Conservancy District (CV) [ ] sewered Residential (SR)

[ ] public Recreation & Forestry (PURF) [ ] Planned Residential Development (PD)
[ ] Private Recreation & Forestry (PVRF) [ ] Hamlet (H)

[ ] Agriculture Enterprise (AE) [ ] Rural Commercial Neighborhood (RC-N)
l:l Agriculture Retention (AR) [ ] Rural Commercial General (RC-G)
EAgriculture & Woodland Transition (AWT) |:| Rural Industrial General (RI-G)

[ ] Rural Residential (RR) [ ] Rural Industrial Intensive (RI-I)

For Parcel and Zoning Maps go to: https://www.waupacacounty-wi.gov/departments/land information/maps and apps.php

- THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS SHALL BE ANSWERED BY THE TOWNSHIP -

What are the existing use(s) of adjacent lands to this parcel and are they compatible?

Page 1 of 2 (rev 1/2024)



OCT 14 2025

Is the proposal consistent with the Town vision statement as found in the Town Comprehensive Plan? E] Yes |:| No
Explain:

Is the proposal consistent with the Town Goals, Objectives & Development Strategies as found in the Town
Comprehensive Plan? [ _] Yes [ ] No (Please give detailed information including page numbers from the Comprehensive
Plan supporting the recommendation) Explain:

If Applicable, please list recommended conditions for the Waupaca County Planning & Zoning Committee to consider.

Please attach any additional comments, minutes, or information further supporting the recommendation.)

Town Planning Commission
[ JRecommend Approval [ ] Recommend Denial

Date:

Planning Commission Chairperson

Town Board
[ JRecommend Approval [ ] Recommend Denial
Date:
Town Chairman
Date:

Town Clerk

Please Note: Pursuant to Section 14.06 of the Waupaca County Zoning Ordinance, the Town has 45 days to provide a
written recommendation on Rezonings and Conditional Use Permits to the Waupaca County Zoning Administrator. If the
Zoning Administrator has NOT received a written recommendation within 45 days, the County review process will

continue without Town feedback.

Remit along with application to: Waupaca County Planning & Zoning — 811 Harding St., Waupaca W1 54981
page 2 of 2 (rev01/2024)



OCT 14 205
CONDITIONAL USE STANDARDS AND DIAGRAM OF PLANS

GENERAL STANDARDS: General performance standards and specific design standards for approval of a Conditional Use
are provided for each zoning district. Below are general standards that the Planning & Zoning Committee will address in
review of an application for a Conditional Use. These conditions include, but are not limited to, specification of:

Minimum parcel size
Parking availability
Minimum setbacks
All state approvals required for public buildings and/or made part of the zoning permit
Attractiveness or physical appearance
Ingress/Egress
Maintenance
Safety of nearby roads
Traffic
. Waste management
. Erosion control standards
. The period of time in which all or part of the use may be permitted
. Landscaping and planting screens
. Operational controls
. Deed restrictions
. Location of structure, docks, piers, or signs
. Type of construction
. The obtaining of other permits required by the State of Wisconsin, Federal Government Agencies, and any other
Waupaca County Ordinances as a condition of the Conditional Use Permit, must be completed prior to the
issuance of the Conditional Use Permit.

1D G0 = oy K R QO B S

PR R R R RP R
O~NOU R WNRO

Please include information in the application on these general standards as they would apply. An applicant must
demonstrate that the proposed project complies with the standards noticed for the appropriate zoning district. The
decision to grant or deny a Conditional Use Permit is discretionary. (i.e. permit may be denied if the project cannot be
tailored to a site without significant harm to ordinance standards and objectives). The specific criteria for the
consideration of a Conditional Use Permit can be found in Section 14.5 of Chapter 34 Waupaca County Zoning
Ordinance.

Diagram of Plans: In most applications a diagram of plans must be submitted. This diagram must provide sufficient
detail for review of the standards that may apply to the application. This may include locations of existing or proposed
buildings, accommodations for parking areas, proximity to navigable waters, floodplain delineation, contour lines for
review of excavations and erosion control measures, detailed cross sections, etc.

Although it may not be necessary in all applications, a survey by a Registered Land Surveyor is recommended for
showing detail. Detailed proposals assist the Planning & Zoning Committee in the review of the Conditional Use
Application. As noted above, the applicant must demonstrate that the proposed use complies with that standards noted
for the zoning district.

Once the complete application has been received by the Waupaca County Planning & Zoning Office and processed, you will be
notified of the date and time of the hearing at the Waupaca County Courthouse. You or your agent are required to attend the
hearing.

Remit to: Waupaca County Planning & Zoning Office — 811 Harding St, Waupaca WI| 54981 (rev 1/2024)



36

Table 5.0 (continued)

Land Uses
INDUSTRIAL LAND USES

Light Industrial Accessory Activity as an Accessory to
Retail Saks or Service

Zoning Districts®

Conservancy District®

cv

Public Recreation and Forestry

PURF

Private Recreation and Forestry

PVRF

Agriculture Enterprise

Agriculture Retention

Agriculture and Woodland
Transition

WT

Al

Planned Residential Development

Rural Residential
Sewered Residential

SR
PD

Hamlet'

Rural Commercial - Neighborhood

RC-N

Rural Commercial - General

RC-G

Rural Industrial - General

RIG

Rural Industrial - Intensive

quirements

(Section #)

-8 Land Use Definition and Re

Light Industrial

Heavy Industrial

Contractor Shop

[Truck, Freight or Bus Terminal

Mmeral Extraction (Non-Metallic)

Tow or Inpoundnicnt Yard

Salvage or Junk Yard

Solid or Hazardous Waste Facility

PUB ONA AND

Community Living Facility - 1 to 8 Residents

Community Living Facility - 9 to 15 Residents

Community Living Facility - 16 or More Residents

Outdoor Institutional

[oB ok Noll o)

Qo] o o

(o8 Fps Kol il
el el

1_

‘-:,._

‘Avport

0ol o e

Muor Indoor Institutional

(o]

[pR ot NaN o No N -/

g

.1_

Major Indaor Instiutional

(9]

Public Service and Utility

N &= w |

Snull Solar Encrgy Systems

o

(9]
= O O O
= ) G O

=3

Large Solar Energy Systemns

afminlalo

Q=] oo

=

Standalone Parking Lot

PARK | RECREATIO AND

Outdoor Public Recreation

ct

Qicl=|ola

ajinjew|iolo

Outdoor-Recreation - Active

Outdoor Shooting Ranges for Firearms

Special Events (200 people or less)

Special Events (greater than 200 people)

Q=

O3 = [ O fra

Canmpgrounds and Camping Resorts

Vehicle Course or Track
OP AND / AGR P

Agricultural Use

[ok NNl iol R ol Noll -]

QIO|elwialal=

ajalal=|io

Qic|la|lmio|a =

(o

Agriculture - Animal Husbandry®

o

‘Agriculture - Related Use

On-site Agricultural Retail

Agricultural Accessory Use

LRl o B R -]

(V. IS

Outdoor Storage of Motor Vehicles, Farm Machinery
and Collectibles

N

=

Agriculture Home Occupation

ba- ! I B (e~ M- B o B B )

Farm Residence

Secondary Farm Residence

-

O e |

Forestry Management
Private Reception Venue

P
C

a ===~

-

= =

! Permitted use subject to site plan review as outlined in Section 10.0
¥ Mobile Service Facilities & Support Structures - New Structures and Class 1 Collocations require a Conditional Use Permit and Chss 2 Collocations require a
Land Use Permit as outlined in Chaprer 48 Mobile Service Facilities & Support Structures Ordinance.

¥ See Section 6.10.2 for permitted animal units within the PVRF zoning district and non-farm residential lots within the AE, AR, and AWT zoning districts,

! No structures allowed as per Section 6.10.

5 Accessory Structures are permitted i all zoning districts, except the Conservancy District, as set forth in Sce. 2.15.



54

i

a. Light industrial land uses may conduct retail sales activity as an accessory use.

b.  Required parking is one (1) parking space per each employee on the largest work
shift,

Heavy Industrial: Land uses which meet one (1) or more of the following criteria:
arc not conducted entirely within an enclosed building; are potentially associated with
nuisances such as odor, noise, heat, vibration, and radiation which are detectable at
the property line; and pose a significant safety hazard, such as danger of explosion.
Examples of heavy industrial land uses include meat product producers; breweries,
micro-breweries, wineries, micro-wineries, distilleries and their accessory sample
tasting; paper, pulp or paperboard producers; chemical dealers and/or storage
facilities; chemical and allied product producers, except drug producers, but including
poison or fertilizer producers; petroleum and coal product producers; asphalt,
concrete or cement producers; tanneries; stone, clay or glass product producers;
primary metal producers; heavy machinery producers; electrical distribution
equipment producers; electrical industrial apparatus producers; transportation vehicle
producers; commercial sanitary sewage treatment plants; railroad switching yards;
and recycling facilities not involving the on-site storage of salvage materials.

Required parking is one (1) space per each employee on the largest work shift.

Contractor Shop: Land uses that include businesses engaged in contract services or
labor, such as contractors involved with landscaping; building construction or
carpentry; and electrical, plumbing, or heating systems. This often involves
accessory equipment storage yards and rental of equipment commonly used by
contractors.

a. Retail outlets associated with this principal use shall be considered an accessory
use.

b. Required parking is one (1) parking space per ecach employee on the largest work
shift.

Truck, Freight or Bus Terminal: Land and buildings representing either end of one
(1) or more truck carrier line(s) that may have some or all of the following facilities:
yards, docks, management offices, storage sheds, bui [dings and/or outdoor storage
areas, freight stations, and truck maintenance and repair facilities. Such uses
typically serve the trucking needs of several businesses on a contract basis, Buildings
also include bus stations and terminals.

a. Required parking is one (1) space per each employee on the largest work shift.

b.  All parking, loading and vehicle circulation areas shall be surfaced with a hard
surface, all weather material such as pavement or concrete.

c¢. All buildings, trucks and activity areas shall be set back from all residential
zoning district boundaries a minimum of one hundred (100) feet.

Mineral Extraction (Non-Metallic): For requirements see the Waupaca County
Non-Metallic Mining Ordinance, Chapter 38.

Tow or Impoundment Yard: Land uses that include the temporary storage of motor
vehicles that have been towed or impounded.



Comp plan and zone map amendment notes:

The AWT district is not an FPP-approved district. Therefore, before a zone map amendment
can be made to rezone the property to AWT (and create the development rights needed for

the proposed land split), the property must first be removed from the Farmland
Preservation Program (FPP).

If approved, the property will be removed from the Farmland Preservation Program;
however, the preferred land use designation will remain as Agriculture. In this case,
Farmland Preservation functions like an overlay, as it will still be consistent with the
proposed zoning designation of Agriculture and Woodland Transition (AWT).





